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Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your kind offer of assistance. I have forwarded your email to
both our Tree Team Coordinator and Legal Team to request whether the
planting licence can be expedited, in light of the reasons you have outlined
below.
 
I am hopeful this will be resolved shortly.
 
Kind regards,
 

Assistant Area Highway Manager – Eastern Area
Economy, Infrastructure & Environment – Highways, Transport and Planning
West Sussex County Council
 

 
Did you know you can follow West Sussex Highways on Twitter? @WSHighways

We’ve launched our new website       www.westsussex.gov.uk
 
 
From:  
Sent: 17 September 2025 16:23
To: 
Subject: update

 
 

**EXTERNAL**
 
Dear 
 
I hope this finds you well and I imagine this weather now has you extra busy.   
 
With regards to the hedges, if it's helpful, I wanted to suggest that I could pop by and if
there are any questions or points I may be able to address them on the spot.   I'm
getting a wee bit concerned with the timing as our suppliers have lead times and I
didn't want to put them on the spot with late orders.
 

est regards,

 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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